GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT AREA 12 MEETING May 28, 2015 – 10:00 a.m. Milano Civic Center 120 West Ave. E Milano, Texas

MINUTES

<u>Name</u>

Alan Day **Dave Coleman** Andy Donnelly **Robert Bradley** Steven Allen Monique Norman James Bene Gary Westbrook Nathan Ausley **David Bailey Bobby Bazan** Steve Box Cynthia Lopez Phil Cook **David Wheelock** Steven Siebert Tim Skoglynd Jim Totten Michael J. Simmang David Van Dresser **Richard Morgan Bill Harris** Kirk Holland Gerardo Rodriguez Neil Deeds **Elaine Gerren** James Beach Kodi Sawin

<u>Entity</u>

BVGCD City of College Station DBS&A TWDB TWDB **BVGCD & FCGCD RW Hardin** POSGCD POSGCD METGCD POSGCD **Environmental Stewardship** BVCCD Sierra Club **LCRA** San Antonio Water Systems San Antonio Water Systems LPGCD LPGCD Fayette County GCD Abengoa **BVGCD** Self Thornhill Group, Inc. Intera POSGCD LBG Guyton Sawin Group

- Call meeting to order and establish quorum Chairman Ausley called the meeting to order at 10:00 am
- 2. Welcome and introductions

Head table- Gary Westbrook from POSGCD serving as secretary, David Bailey representing METGCD, Alan Day representing BVGCD, Nathan Ausley representing POSGCD, Jim Totten representing LPGCD, and David Van Dresser representing FCGCD

3. Minutes of December 4, 2014 GMA 12 Meeting

Chairman Ausley asked for corrections or additions to the minutes of the previous GMA 12 meeting of Dec. 4, 2014. None were offered. David VanDresser moved and Alan Day seconded that the minutes be approved as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

- 4. Update and report from consultants regarding ongoing evaluations and studies No discussion or action was taken
- 5. Discuss Comments received on GMA 12 Groundwater Availability Model Run PS2a, later renamed PS4 No discussion or action was taken
- Updates to Pumping Files used in Central Queen City-Sparta/Carrizo-Wilcox Groundwater Availability Model No discussion or action was taken
- Receive comments on Demands and DFC options for GMA 12 Alan Day commented that all comments had been forwarded on to the consultants, there were three (3) sets consisting of 7 pages submitted.
- Update from Groundwater Conservation Districts of GMA 12 on joint planning and compliance with Chapter 36.108, State Water Code
 Mr. Day commented that we were still in compliance, he stated that we had 8 shallow wells and 7 Hooper shallow wells.
- 9. Report on Monitoring activities by Districts of GMA 12 No discussion or action was taken
- 10. Desired Future Conditions of aquifers in GMA 12 No discussion or action was taken
- 11. Discuss requirements of Chapter 26.108 in adopting Desired Future Conditions Received a report from Andy Donnelly of D.B. Stevens. Comment was made to the affect that IPP shows Alcoa projection up for the future. Mr. Steve Box questioned rather we would be doing something similar as far as need, strategies and future demands. Kirk Holland questions the estimate usage for Exempt Wells. Robert Bradley with TWDB commented that we are supposed to supply estimates and stated that when usage is referenced this is where water is used and not where it is supplied. Neil Deeds offered comment on the effects of the faults. Steve Box questioned the difference in the Imperacal Data of the model and the effects on the faults. Neil Deeds asked the question to what extent were we going to evaluate the Aquifers and how they communicate with each other. James Bene defined the impacts on pressurization of the Simsboro and the Calvert Bluff and asked if we had any comparative data. He also discussed faults during depressurization, i.e. Alcoa. Bill Harris asked the question of how you can have TERS if you have pools of storage that are not communicating.

Comment was made that TERS estimates are on how much are in the total pools and not necessarily in one area.

12. Improvements to current Central Queen City-Sparta/Carrizo-Wilcox Groundwater Availability Model

13. Public Comment

Chairman Ausley invited public comment. None was offered.

- 14. Agenda items and Date for next meeting
- 15. Adjourn

The meeting adjourned at 11:45 am.

Attest:

Mid-East Texas Groundwater Conservation District

Fayette County Groundwater Conservation District

Brazos Valley Groundwater Conservation District

Lost Pines Groundwater Conservation District

Post Oak Savannah Groundwater Conservation District